
TWO HUNDRED 
AND EIGHTY-FOURTH -MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 5 July I949, at 3 :p.m. 

·· President: Mr.. James THoRN. 

3. Continuation of the di~cussion on 
· the ad9ption of the agenda (E/1326 : 
and E/1372) . 

The PRESIDENT inVited representatives to give 
their views on the proposal of the Chilean represe:(:l
tative that itel':\l· 9 be referred to ali ad lJ,ac com- , 
mittee after it had beep fully discussed in plenary. 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) stated that the proposal 
de~erved careful consideration, particularly as 
during the eighth session the Chilean representatiye 
had made a very valuable contribution to ,the · 
debate on the economic development of under
developed countries. Howev:er, he felt that no 1 

decision could be taken until the item had been 
discussed in plenary, when it would become clear . 
whether there was any need to refer it to a special 
committee. 

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) agreed with the Australian 
representative, and felt that the status and compo
sition of any special committee should be deter
mined in accordance with the way in which the 
discussion developed in plenary. 

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand)· 'said that after item 9 ' 
had been thoroughly discussed in plenary, it might 
be found that the most satisfactory procedure 
would be to refer it direct to the Economic Commit- . 
tee. He personally would favour that solution, 
though he recognized that some points might have 
to be dealt with by a special committee. 

Mr. CoRLEY SMITH (Unite~ Kingdom) welcomed 
the Australian suggestion, and felt that the decision 
regarding the committee procedure for item 33 
sho'uld also be taken after plenary discussion. 

DEUX CENT QUATilE~VIN;Gt~ :,, 

QUATRIE~E SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a· Geneve, ·' 
le mardi· 5 juill.et ·I949, 'a• IS heures · .,_, ; 

President : M. J arne~ THoRN. 

3 .. Suite de la discmsion, :s~ lr~aopti~;t 
de l'ordre dujour(E/1326 et E/1372) 

I.e PRESIDENT invite les delegUes a donn~r' Iei.ir 
avis sur la prop6sition. du ·rep~esentant dri ·cliitf, 

'tendant a renvdyer, le' point 9 'a, _qn _coinite' spec,i~l 
apres l'avofr' debattu a fond eri seance pleniere. 

T • ' • ' ' < \ :j•: 

M. PLIMSOLL (Australie) declare que la prop0-
sition.merite d.'etre etudief'! soigneusement,.d'aptant 
plus que, :flencWit la hhitierrie ses~ion, le repres~n,
tant du Chili a apporte urie tres pnkieuse cohtfi-''/ 
bution au' deba.t s'ur le d~veloppement econoffii.qu,e 
des pays insuffisamment developpes. If 'esHrne 
toutefois, pour sa part, qu'il n'est pas possible de 
prendre de decisions avant ;q1,1e le point dont il 
s'agit n'ait ~te examine en s~ance pleniere., Qn 
Verra ace moment s'il est nocessqjre .deJe.re:IJ.VOyer 
a un comite speciat · 

M. HAKIM (Liban) partage l'_opinion :du r~pre
sentant de l'Australie et estime que c'.est d'apre,s 
la tournure que prendra le debat en seance ple~~e.r~ 
qu'il conviendrait de fixer, le cas echeant,'le statut 
et la composition a donner au comite, special..:; 

M. SuTCH (Nouvelle-Zelande} 'pense que; tor~
que le point 9 aura fait I' objet d'un exameri appro .. 
fondi en seance plemere, on constatera peut.:.efre 
que la procedure la: plus satisfaisante consis'te 'a 1e 
renvoyer directel'D;ent au Comite economique, Il 
serait personnellenient' favorable a cette so,lu~ion, 
bien qu'il. reconnaisse. que certains aspects de ~a 
question pourraient ,devoir etre traites par tin 
comite special. · · · · · 

M. CoRLEY SMITH (Royaume-Uni) se felicite. de 
la . proposition du repres(mfant de 1' Australie et 
estime que .la decision,· touchant la procedure a 
adopter pour l'exiu:nen du point 33 en 'coinite 
devrait egalement etre prise apres discussion de ce 
point en seance pleniere. 

Mr. STINE:SOWER (United States of America) M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) , est 
was in favour of the procedure suggested by the d'avis de suivre la procedure proconisee •par le 
Chilean representative, because the Secretary- • -representant du Chili, parce que le rapport du 
General's report on the expanded programme of Secretaire general relatif a l'elargissement du 
technical assistance for economic development programme d'assistance technique . en vrie du 
(Ejr327/Add.r) called for detailed and, as,far as developpement eco:uomique (E/I327/Adii.r) dec. 
possible' unhurried consideration by techniCal ' mande a etre etudie en detail et, autant que possible, 
experts. competent to assess the material' possibi- a tete repos~e, par des experts techniques qualities 
lities of the programme, rather than consideration pour apprecier les. possibilites materielles d'appli-

13 



at general policy level. He had no particularly 
strong views as to the point at which the Council 
would have to decide whether or not to set up a 
special committee, but he was convinced that it 
would ultimately be necessary to. do so. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out that the 
proposal submitted by his delegation was based 
on two arguments : that the economic development 
of under-developed·countries presented an extreme
ly complex problem which was not exclusively 
economic in nature ; and that it would be desirable 
for delegations to know at the outset of the session ' 
how best to allot their members to the various 
committees. 

The New Zealand and United States delegations 
had expressed the opinion that the technical 
aspects of item 9 should be discussed in a committee. 
His delegation would be prepared to accept that 
viewpoint if it were shared by other delegations. 

Should, however, delegations prefer to defer a 
decision on that point, as had been suggested by 
the Australian representative, his own delegation 
was prepared to leave it to the Council to decide, 
after preliminary discussion in plenary, whether 
an ad hoc committee on the lines suggested should 
be set up. 

The Council unanimously agreed that the decision 
on the Chilean proposal that item 9 be referred to an 
ad hoc committee be deferred until the item had 
been discussed in plenary. 

At the suggestion of the United Kingdom repre
sentative, the Council agreed to follow identical 
procedure in the case of item 33. 

The PRESIDENT referred the Council to the list 
of items in the report of the Agenda Committee 
(E/1372, paragraph 10) to be dealt with directly 
in committee without preliminary discussion in 
plenary, and recalled that a proposal had been made 
by the Chilean representative that items 15, 16 
and 17 be transferred to the list, enumerated in 
paragraph 8, of those to be considered in plenary 
without prior reference to a committee. 

I 
. Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) asked what reasons the I 
United States representative had for advocating I 
that all items relating to the reports of the specia
lized agencies should be considered by the co- j 
ordination committee. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
observed that there were wide divergencies of view 
as to the way in which the reports of the specialized 
agencies should be handled. His Government 
felt that the co-ordination committee had in the I 
past largely concerned itself with the machinery 
of co-ordination, perhaps somewhat to the detri
ment of the co-ordination of programmes. It was 
with that consideration in mind that it had submit
ted a proposal (EjC.3/19) that those reports should 
be discussed in the co-ordination committee, 
which should in consequence be a committee of 
the whole. However, as that proposal had been 
rejected by the Agenda Committee, his delegation 
would not press for its adoption in the Council. 

14 

cation du programme; cela vaudrait mieux qu'un 
examen du point de vue des principes generaux. 
L'orateur n'a pas d'opinion categorique quant au 
moment ou le Conseil devra se decider pour ou 
contre la creation d'un comite special, mais il. est 
convaincu qu'en fin de compte cette creation 
s'irnposera. 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) rappelle que la propo
sition faite par sa delegation s'appuie sur deux 
arguments : d'une part, le developpement econo
mique des pays insuffisamment developpes cons
titue un probleme tres complexe qui n'est pas 
uniquement d'ordre economique et, d'autre part, 
il serait utile que les delegations sachent a l'avance 
comment repartir leurs membres entre les diffe
rents comites. 

Les delegations de la Nouvelle-Zelande et des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique se sont declares favorables 
a la creation d'un comite special qui serait charge 
d'etudier !'aspect technique de cette question. La 
delegation du Chili serait . disposee a accepter ce 
point de vue s'il est partage par d'autres delegations. 

Toutefois, si certaines delegations preferent 
ajourner la decision a prendre ace sujet, comme l'a 
propose le representant de l'Australie, la delegation 
du Chili est disposee a s'en remettre au Conseil du 
soin de decider, apres discussion en seance pleniere, 
s'il y a lieu de constituer dans ce but un comite 
special. 

Le Conseil convient a l'unanimite de ne pas 
prendre de decision a l' egard . de la proposition du 
representant du Chili, tendant a renvoyer le point 9 
a un comite special, avant que ce point n' ait ete 
examine en seance pliniere. 

Sur la proposition du representant du Royaume
Uni, le Conseil decide de suivre la meme procedure a 
l' egard du point 33· 

Le PRESIDENT soumet au Conseil la liste des 
points qui, d'apres le rapport du Comite de l'ordre 
du jour (E/1372, paragraphe ro), devraient etre 
traites directement par les comites, sans discussion 
prealable en seance pleniere, et rappelle que le 
representant du Chili a propose de porter les 
points 15, r6 et 17 sur la liste qui figure au para
graphe 8 et qui enumere les points a examiner en 
seance pleniere, sans renvoi prealable a un comite. 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) demande au represen
tant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique pourquoi il consi
dere comme opportun de renvoyer au comite de 
coordination toutes les questions concernant les 
institutions specialisees. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
remarquer que, sur la fa<;:on de procooer a l'examen 
des rapports des institutions specialisees, les 
opinions sont extremement diverses. Son Gouver
nement estime que le comite de coordination s'est 
surtout preoccupe jusqu'ici du mecanisme de 
coordination, parfois au detriment de la coordi
nation des programmes. C'est pourquoi il a propose 
(EjC.3/19) ·que ces rapports soient examines par le 
comite de coordination, qui deviendrait par suite 
comite plenier. Toutefois, comme le Comite de 
l'ordre du jour a repousse cette proposition, la 
delegation des Etats-Unis n'insistera pas pour 
que le Conseil l'adopte. 



The Council adopted the proposals of the Agenda 
Committee (Eji372, paragraph Io) concerning the 
items to be referred to the committees indicated, without 
preliminary debate in the Council, with the exception 
of items IS, I6 and I7. 

The PRESIDENT drew the attention of the Council 
to the recommendations in paragraph II of the 
report of the Agenda Committee, relating to the 
order of business, whereby specific dates were 
suggested for the discussion of Items 9, 34 and 35· 

Mr. BoRIS (France) was surprised by the Agenda 
Committee's recommendation that item 29 should 
be considered at the commencement of the session 
and item 28 at its close. In the provisionalagenda 
the. two items followed each other in a sequence 
which struck him as logical, since the two questions 
were inter-connected without being inseparably 
linked. His delegation therefore considered it 
preferable that they should be taken consecutively. 

The PRESIDENT drew the attention of the French 
representative to page 2 of the note by the Secre
tary-General on the order of items,· (E/C.J/2o), 
where the reasons why item 29 should be considered 
early in the session were given. The position was 
that the resolutions adopted by the United Nations 
Conference on Freedom of Information, which 
had been referred to the Council, affected certain 
aspects of international telecommunications.l 
Exception had been taken to them by the Secretary
General of the International Telecommunication 
Union, and they were now to be studied by the 
International Administrative Telegraph and Tele
phone ConfeFence meeting in Paris at that moment. 
As that body would not be meeting again until I952, 
it was desirable that the Council should deal with 
·the resolutions in time for any decision it might 
take, and which was likely to affect the Interna
tional Telecommunication Union, to be communi
cated to that agency for action before the end of 
the conference in question. On the other hand, 
the report of the third session of the Sub-Commis
sion on Freedom of Information and of the Press 
(item 28) had only just been made available to 
delegations, and there was a strong case for its 
consideration's being deferred to a later stage of the 
session. 

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) supported the French 
proposal, particularly as the Sub-Commission on 
Freedom of Information and of the Press had 
adopted a resolution (Eji369, page I4) recommend
ing that, when considering item 9, the Council 
should pay special attention to the encouragement 
of national news agencies in under-developed 
countries. There appeared to him to be no compel
ling reasons why item 28 should be deferred to a 
later date, as it related equally to item 9 and to 
item 29, which would both be dealt with earlier. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that there would 
be no objection to the Council's considering, in 
connexion with item 9, the resolution, referred 
to by the representative of the Lebanon, in the 

1 See document E /Coni. 6 1 79, resolutions Nos. 14, 23 
and 31. 

Le· Conseil adopte, sauf ·en ce qui concerne les 
points IS, I6 et I7, les propositions du Comite de 

.l'ordre du jour (E/I372, paragraphe Io) touchant 
les points a renvoyer au comite competent sans 
discus.sion prealable. 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
les ·recommandations :figurant au paragraphe II 
du rapport du Comite de l'ordre du jour. Ce para
graphe concerne l'ordre des travaux et propose des 
dates precises pour l'examen des points 9, 34 et 35· 

M. BoRIS (France) s'etonne que le Comite de 
l'ordre du jour propose d'examiner le point 29 au 
debut de la session et le point 28 a la :fin. Dans 
l'ordre du jour provisoire, ces deux points se 
suivaient dans un ordre qui paraissait logique, car 
sans etre absolument liees l'une a l'autre, ces 
deux questions sont connexes, et la delegation 
franc;aise estime qu'il serait preferable de les 
etudier l'une apres l'autre. 

Le PRESIDENT attire }'attention du representant 
de la France sur la page 2 de la note du Secretaire 
general relative a l'ordre des travaux (E/C:3/2o). 
Le Secretaire general y expose les raisons pour . 
lesquelles le point 29 devrait Hre examine au debut · 
de la session. Les resolutions adoptees par la Con
ference des Nations Unies sur la liberte de !'infor
mation, qui ont ete renvoyees devant le Conseil, 
affectent certains aspects des telecommunications 
internationales 1. Le Secretaire general de l'Union 
internationale des telecommunications a souleve 
certaines objections a leur endroit et elles doivent 
prochainement etre examinees par la Conference 
telegraphique et tel6phonique internationale, qui 
se tient a Paris. Comme cet organisme ne doit plus 
se reunir avant I952, il est desirable que le Conseil 
etudie les resolutions en temps voulu pour que 
toute decision qu'il prendrait et qui serait de 
nature a interesser !'Union internationale des 
telecommunications soit communiquee a cette 
institution a:fin qu'elle puisse prendre les mesures 
requises avant la :fin de sa conference. D'autre 
part, le rapport de la troisieme session de la Sons
Commission de la liberte de !'information et de la 
presse (point 28) vient seulement d'etre commu
nique aux delegations, et il y a de bonnes raisons 
pour en remettre l'examen a plus tard, au cours de 
la session. 

15 

M. HAKIM (Liban) appuie la proposition de la 
France, d'autant plus que la Sons-Commission de 
la liberte de }'information et de la presse a adopte 
une resolution (E/I369, page 14) recommandant 
au Conseil, lorsqu'il examinera le point 9, d'accorder 
une attention particuliere aux mesures permettant 
de favoriser les entreprises nationales d'information 
dans les pays insuffisamment developpes. Il ne lui 
semble pas qu'il y ait d'imperieuses raisons de 
remettre a plus tard l'etude du point 28, etant 
donne que ce point se rattache"au meme titre au 
point 9 et au point 29 qui, taus deux, seront 
traites plus tot. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que rieri ne s'op
pose a ce que le Conseil examine, a propos du 
point 9. la resolution que contient le rapport de 
la Sons-Commission de la liberte de !'information 

1 Voir le document EfCon£.6/79, resolutions Nos 14, 
23 et 31. 



·report of the Sub~Commission . on Freedom of • 
Information. and of the Press, leaving the eonsider-; 
ation of the' report as a whole to a later date. 
That would give repFesentatives time to study it · 
fully. . 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) recalled that at the 
preceding meeting the Council, followi:rlg a proposal 
by his delegation, had decided to Gonsider items IS, . 
I6 and I7 in plenary, immediately after item 9· 
He also supported the Brazilian proposal that 
items 4 and 4S also be considered after item 9· . 

Replying to a request by the . PRESIDENT for 
clarification, he pointed out that the proposals 
of the two delegations differed : the· Chilean 
delegation was asking that the reports of the re
gional economic commissions be studied immediate
ly after item 9, whereas the Brazilian delegation 
had merely urged that the examination of item 9 
should· precede that of. items 4 and 45· 

Mr. SpNEBOWER (United States of America) 
·stated that the suggestion of the Agenda Committee 
that . consideration of item 9 should start on 
II July placed his delegation in some difficulty. 
Item. 9 dealt with· economic development, a 
subject in .which his Government was closely 
interested. A Presidential message on that subject 
was now before Congress, and the United States 
representative in the Council, Mr. Thorp, was 
obliged to attend the hearings before Congress. 
His delegation was thus faced with the difficulty 
that more or less the same personnel were under 
the necessity for dealing with the same subject 
in two different places at once~ It would suit 
its desire and purposes and, he hoped, the pur
poses of the Council, . if Mr. Thorp were able to 
handle the discussion of that subject in the Council 
as well as in Congress. He hoped that by 2I July 
the hearings in Congress would be sufficiently 
advanced to enable Mr. Thorp to attend the 
Council. To fill in the time until that date, other 
items could be considered, including the reports 
of the specialized agencies, particularly that of 
the International Labour Organization. He there
fore formally moved that the recommendation of 
the Agenda Committee with regard to consider
ation of item 9 be amended to read "to com
mence as soon ~s possible after 2I July". 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that if the United 
States proposal were adopted ·and if the Council 
decided that, as proposed by the representatives 
of Brazil and Chile, items 4 and 4S, and IS, I6 and 
IJ, should be dealt with after item 9 had been 
disposed of, it would be difficult to find any 
economic matters which could be considered 
before 2I July. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) considered the proposal 
just made by the United States representative 
quite acceptable. The item was an important 
one, and as it had been included in the agenda 
of the Economic and Social Council at the in
stance of the United States Government, it would 
be desirable for it to be considered in the presence 
of the competent member of that country's dele
gation. 

In any case, the sessiqn of the Economic and 
Social Council was scheduled to last six weeks, 

16 

•et de la ptesse,' dortt vient de parler le representant 
du Liban, · et reserve pour la suite l'examen , de 
I' ensemble dil rapport;·Cela laisserait aux'represen-
tants le temps de l'etudier a fond. ' 

M. SANTA· CRUZ (Chili) rappelle que, a la suite 
. d'une proposition de sa delegation, le Conseil eco
nomique et social a decide, lors de la seance prece
dente, d'etudier en seance pleniere les points ;rs, 
I6 et I7 immediatement apres le point 9· II desire, 
d'autre part, appuyer la proposition de la delega
tion bresilienne tendant a examiner egaleinent 
les points 4 et 4S apres le point 9· 

Repondant au PRESIDENT, qui lui a demande des 
eclaircissements, M. SANTA CRUZ fait remarquer 
qu'il y a une difference entre les deux propositions : 
la delegation du Chili demande que les rapports 
des commissions economiques regionales soient etu
dies immediatement apres le point 9, alors que 
la delegation du Bresil demande simplement que 
.l'examen du point 9 precede celui des points 4 et 45· 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare 
que la proposition qu'a faite le Comite de l'ordre 
du jour de commencer des le II juillet les debats 
sur le point 9 met sa delegation dans une situation 
embarrassante. Le point 9 traite en effet du deve
loppement economique, auquel son Gouvernement 
porte un vi£ interet. Le Congres des Etats-Unis 
est saisi d'un message presidentiel sur cet~e ques
tion, et M. Thorp, qui represente les Etats-Unis · 
au Conseil, est oblige d'assister aux debats du 
Congres. Les memes personnes, ou a peu pres, se 
trouvent done dans la necessite genante de traiter 
de la meme question simultanement en deux points 
differents du globe, Il y aurait interet pour la 
delegation des Etats-Unis, de meme (espere M. 
Stinebower) que pour le Conseil, a ce que M. Thorp 
put participer, tant au Conseil qu'au Congres, aux 
debats sur cette question. L'orateur espere que le 
21 · juillet, les debats du Congres seront suftisam
ment avances pour permettre a M. Thorp d'assis
ter aux seances du Conseil. D'ici Ia, d'autres points 
pourraient etre etudies, notamment les rapports 
des institutions specialisees, et en particulier celui 
de !'Organisation internationale du Travail. II 
propose done que la recommandation du Comit~ 
de l'ordre du jour relative a l'etude du point 9 
soit modifiee comme suit : «des que possible a 
partir du 2I juillet )), 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que si la propo
sition des Etats-Unis est adoptee et, si le Con~eil 
decide en outre, comrrie le proposent les repre
sentants du Bresil et du Chili, d'etudier les points 4, 
45, IS, I6 et 17 apres le point 9, il sera difficile de 
trouver des questions economiques dont 1' examen 
puisse avoir lieu avant le 2I juillet. 

M. SANTA CRUZ. (Chili) estime que la proposition 
que vient de faire le representant des Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique est tout a fait acceptable. Il s'agit, 
en effet, d'une question importante qui a ete 
inscrite a l'ordre du jour du Conseil economique 
et social sur !'initiative du Gouvernement des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, et il serait souhaitable 
qu'elle flit etudit3e en presence du membre compe
tent de la delegation americaine. 

Le representant du Chili rappelle, d'autre part, 
que la session du Conseil economique et social doit 



and a number of other items could be studied 
before item 9 without causing inconvenience. 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) supported the United 
States proposal that consideration of item 9 be 
deferred until 2I July. In view of the impor
tance of the subject, it would be both unrealistic 
and unwise to open discussion on it. before the 
arrival of the representative of the United States 
of America. The. practical difficulties preventing 
the consideration of other economic items before 
that date appeared to him to have been exagge
rated. For instance, certain parts of the report 
of the fourth session of the Economic and Employ
ment Commission could be dealt with earlier, 
whereas those parts connected with economic 
development could be deferred. 

Mr. PENTEADO (Brazil) considered that the 
Chilean representative had made a strong case. 
Items 8, I2, IJ, !4, 46 and 49 would provide 
an ample programme of economic subjects for 
consideration before 2I July. 

Mr. CoRLEY SMITH (United Kingdom) felt that 
the Australian suggestion that certain sections, 
not directly related to item 9, of the reports of 
the functional commissions could be dealt with 
in the next two weeks was valuable, and might 
be extended to the reports of the regional economic 
commissions. Matters arising out of all those 
reports and relating to technical assistance could 
then be discussed in connexion with item 9· 
That procedure, he felt sure, would enable the 
Council to expedite its business and at the same 
time would protect the legitimate interests of 
the governments most closely concerned in the 
work of the regional economic commissions. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) stated that the order in which items 
were taken up was of no great importance to his 
delegation, but was doubtful whether the Australian 
proposal to defer those parts of the reports of the 
functional commissions relevant to item 9 would 
prove satisfactory .. There was a danger that such a 
procedure might give rise to repetitive debate. 
It would be preferable to deal with the reports as 
a whole. 

The United States proposal that the consideration 
of item 9 be taken up as soon as possible after 2I July 
was then put to the vote and unanimously adopted. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) urged the acceptance 
of his proposal relating to items I5, r6 and I7, 
since, in his opinion, it was very important that 
they should be taken immediately after item 9· 
In fact, any policy that the Economic and Social 
Council might decide to adopt with regard to 
the activity of certain regional commissions 
would depend on the attitude it adopted on the 
subject of the economic development of under
developed countries. 

The PRESIDENT invited members of the Council 
to express their views on the Chilean prol?osal: 

17 

durer six semaines ~t que de nombreux autres 
points peuvent etre etudies, sans inconv{mif)n,t 
avant le point 9· 

M. PLIMSOLL (Australie). appuie la proposition 
des Etats-Unis tendant a ajourner au 2I juillet 
!'etude du point 9· Vu !'importance de cette ques
tion, il ne serait ni realiste ni sage d'en aborder 
l'examen avant l'arrivee du representant des Etats
Unis d'Amerique. II lui semble que l'on s'exagere 
les difficultes pratiques qui s'opposent a ce que 
d'autres questions d'ordre economique soient etu
diees avant cette date. Certaines parties du rapport 
de la Commission des questions. economiques et de 
l'emploi sur sa quatrieme session pourraient, par 
exemple, etre traitees plus tot, tandis que l'exa
men des parties qui concernent le developpement 
economique serait ajourne. 

M. PENTEADO (Bresil) estime que 1' argumenta
tiim du representant du Chili est solide. Les 
points 8, I2, IJ, I4, 46 et 49 fourniraient d'ici au 
2I j uillet un programme de questions economiques 
bien suffisant. 

M. CoRLEY SMITH (Royaume-Uni) estime que 
la proposition du representant de l'Australie, ten
dant a traiter au cours de la quinzaine a venir 
certaines sections des rapports des commissions 
techniques qui ne touchent pas au point 9. merite 
d'etre retenue, et que l'on pourrait meme l'appli
quer aux rapports des commissions economiques 
regionales. Les questions que soulevent ces divers 
rapports et celles qui ont trait a !'assistance 
technique pourraient etre examinees en meme 
temps que le point 9· II est certain que cette pro
cedure permettrait au Conseil d'acceierer ses tra
vaux, et qu'elle reserverait en meme temps h'!s 
interets Iegitimes des Gouvernements qui pren
nent la part la plus directe a l'ceuvre des com
missions economiques regionales. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare que sa delegation· n'at
tache pas d'importance particuliere a l'ordre dans 
lequelles points de l'ordre du jour seront abordes·; 
mais il doute que la proposition du delegue de 
l'Australie tendant a ajourner l'examen des sec
tions. des rapports des commissions techniques qui 
tonchent au point 9 s'avere opportune. Cette pro
cedure risque de provoquer des debats qui se 
repetent et il serait preferable d'examiner chaque 
rapport en tant que tout. 

La proposition des Etats-Unis tendant a ce que 
l' etude du point 9 soit abordee aussit6t que possible 
apres le 2I juillet est mise aux voix et adoptee a 
l' unanimite. 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) insiste pour que sa pro
position soit acceptee, car, selon lui, il est tres 
important que les points I5, I6 et I7 soient etudies 
immediatement apres le point 9· En effet, !'orien
tation que le Conseil economique et social entend 
donner a l'activite de certaines commissions regio
nales dependra de !'attitude qu'il aura adoptee 
au sujet du developpement economique des pay's 
insuffisamment developpes. 

Le PRESIDENT invite les membres du Conseil a 
donner leur avis sur hi proposition du represen
tant du Chili. 



Mr. STiNEBOWER (United States of America) 
pointed out that item IS was less closely linked 
with item 9 than were items I6 and IJ, and could 
therefore possibly be dealt with earlier. He re
cognized the desirability, however, of taking 
items I6 and I7 immediately after item 9· 

Mr. CoRLEY SMITH (United Kingdom) seconded 
the United States proposal concerning item IS. 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) expressed his willing
ness to accept the proposal of the United States 
representative, provided the countries concerned 
themselves had no objection. 

The Council unanimously agreed that items 
I6 and I7 should be taken immediately after item 
9 in plenary, and that item I 5 should be considered 
earlier if necessary. 

The Council also unanimously adopted the 
Brazilian proposal that items 4 and 45 be taken 
after item 9, but without any specific provision 
as to date. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) asked whether, in 
view of the decision to defer the consideration of 
item 9 to 2I July, item 12 might not be taken 
earlier. 

The PRESIDENT replied that the Secretary
General had recommended that that item should 
be considered late in order to avoid unnecessary 
expense, since the Secretariat of the Transport and 
Communications Commission would be required 
for the World Road Conference meeting in Geneva 
immediately after the Council. Some of the items 
listed under paragraphs I2 and 13 of the report 
of the Agenda Committee involved budgetary 
questions, and it was for that reason that the 
Agenda Committee had recommended their dis
cussion late in the session. The documentation 
relating to others, such as items 22 and 26; had 
only recently been received, and delegations 
would probably desire to take time to study them. 

The Council unanimously adopted the recommend
ations of the Agenda Committee in paragraph I2 of 
E/I372 concerning the items to be taken late in 
the session, with the exception of those relating 
to items 2 and 3. 

The PRESIDENT, referring to the items listed 
under paragraph 13 of the report of the Agenda 
Committee, explained that the order in which 
they were taken would be determined by the situa
tion as it developed from day to day. Mr. Arutiu
nian had asked whether it would be possible for 
him (the President) to announce the day-by-day 
agenda two days in advance, so that delegations 
might be well prepared for the discussion. 

So far as fP.e Secretariat was concerned, such 
an arrangement would be quite feasible, and he 
would therefore, at the end of each afternoon's 
meeting, suggest the agenda for the two following 
days for the Council's consideration. 

The Council unanimously adopted the report of 
the Agenda Committee as amended. 

The meeting rose at 4·4S p.m. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
remarquer que le point IS presente, avec le point 9, 
des rapports moins etroits que les points 16 et 17 
et que, par suite, i1 serait peut-etre possible de 
l'aborder plus tot. I1 reconnait par contre qu'il 
serait desirable d'aborder les points 16 et 17 
immediatement apres le point 9· 

M. CoRLEY SMITH (Royaume-Uni) appuie la 
proposition des Etats-Unis a l'egard du point IS. 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) est dispose, si les pays 
interesses n'y voient eux-memes aucun incon
venient, a accepter la proposition que vient de 
faire le representant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

Le Conseil decide a l'unanimite que l'examen des 
points I6 et I7 sera aborde en seance pteniere 
immediatement apres celui du point 9, et qu' au 
besoin le point IS sera examine plus tot. 

Le Conseil adopte egalement, a l'unanimite, la 
proposition du representant du Bresil tendant a 
aborder l' etude des points 4 et 45 apres celle du 
point 9, mais sans prendre aucune disposition pre
cise en ce qui concerne les dates. 

M. P. C. CHANG (Chine) demande si, vu la 
decision d'ajourner au 2I juillet l'etude du point 9. 
i1 n'y aurait pas lieu d'examiner avant cette date 
le point 12. 

Le PRESIDENT indique, en reponse, que le Secrb
tarre general a recommande que ce point soit 
examine en fin de session pour eviter des frais 
inutiles, le secretariat de 'la Commission des trans
ports et communications devant etre mis a la 
disposition de la Conference mondiale de la route, 
qui doit se reunir a Geneve immediatement apres 
la session du Conseil. Quelques-nus des points qui 
sont enumeres aux paragraphes I2 et I3 du rap
port du Comite de l'ordre du jour posent des 
problemes budgetaires, et c'est pourquoi le Comite 
de l'ordre du jour a recommande qu'ils soient 
etudies en fin de session. La documentation rela
tive a d'autres points, uotamment aux points 22 

et 26, n'est parvenue que n3cemment, et le5 dele
gations voudront probablement avoir le temps de 
les etudier. 

Le Conseil adopte a l'unanimite les recomman
dations du Comite de l'ordre du four (E/IJ72, 
paragraphe I2) relatives aux points a examiner en 
fin de session, saul en ce qui concerne les points 2 et J. 

A propos des points enumeres au paragraphe I3 

du rapport du Comite de l'ordre du jour, le PRESI
·DENT precise que l'ordre dans lequel ils seront 
etudies dependra de la tournure que prendra de 
jour en jour la situation. M. Arutiunian lui a 
demande s'il lui serait possible de faire connaltre 
deux jours a l'avance le programme de chaque 

. journee, afin que les delegations puissent bien se 
preparer aux debats. 

18 

Du point de vue du Secretariat, rien n'empeche 
de le faire, aussi soumettra-t-il a l'examen du 
Conseil, a la fin de chaque · apres-midi, le pro
gramme des deux jours suivants. 

Le Conseil adopte a l'unanimite le rapport du 
Comite de l'ordre du four ainsi amende. 

La seance est levee a r6 h. 4S· 


